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Mandy Wilson

From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 13 May 2008 11:49

To: Gill Lindsay

Cc: graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk; Willie Gallagher, Steven Bell; Alastair Richards - TEL; Hoshal,
Nikki; Susan Clark

Subject: RE: CAF joining Consortium

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Gill

Please see my later e-mail with fresh but acceptable requirements from BB.

kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

fartner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0) I

M: +44 (0) IS

F: +44 (0) I

P

Please consider the environment before printing my email

----- Original Message-----

From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk]

Sent: 13 May 2008 00:16

To: Fitchie, Andrew; Gill Lindsay

Cc: graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk; Willie Gallagher; Steven Bell; Alastair Richards - TEL;
Hoshal, Nikki

Subject: RE: CAF joining Consortium

Andrew thank you, I have just had an oppt to review now. I will liaise with Donald
and Dave and subject to this and from a legal perspective I agree and accept the
analysis subject to the protections detailed in your report.

Re formal letter can this be expressed in principle or is there a M of V which is
referred to for our consideration yet or how can we incorporate conditions in your
>aper.

Gill

----- Original Message-=----

From: "Fitchie, Andrew" <Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com>

To: "Gill Lindsay" <Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Cc: "graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk” <graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk>; "Willie Gallagher"
<Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk>; "Steven Bell"

<Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>; "Alastair Richards - TEL"
<Alastair.Richards@tie.ltd.uk>; "Hoshal, Nikki"

<Nikki.Hoshal@dlapiper.com>

Sent: 12/05/08 11:43

Subject: CAF joining Consortium

Gill,

Attached to this email is DLA's draft report in relation to CAF joining the
consortium, and also the draft letter from the Council to BBS.

Could you please clear the letter

to BBS for issue as soon as possible?

Kind regards,
Andrew
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Andrew Fitchie

Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0} I

M: +44 (O) I

F: +44 (0) I

P Please consider the environment before printing my email

ReduceRe-useRecycle - From May 1 to May %, DLA Piper offices around the
world are participating in a campaign to reduce our waste and encourage
recycling within our firm.

Click here <http://www.dlapiper.com/global/community/sustainability/>
fFor more information. Please consider the environment before printing
this email.

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the
intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in
any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 {(0) 8700
111111 gquoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it
has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts
any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or
otherwise check this email and any attachments.

OLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in
ocotland (registered number S0300365), which provides services from
offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for inspection at its
registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square,
Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited liability
partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and
is a member of DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the

members of which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further
information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.

DLA Piper
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